

Code for Guaranty Agency							
Loan Identifier	History Kept	Reason-ability	Date Sequence Edit	Type	Size	Position	Field Code
No	Yes	No	No	Numeric	3	1-3	020
Description			Identification code for Guaranty Agency guaranteeing an FFELP loan.				
Comments			Must be a valid code from the Guaranty Agency Code Table (Appendix B-Table B-8).				
Part of Event Type			Not part of an event.				
Companion Field(s)			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Linked through edit <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Guaranty Agency Code (001) (Header record) 				
Default Value / Use			Must always be filled.				
Reporting			Report in regular update.				
Edit Level	Verifies	Error	Error No.	Error Message			
Domain-Level Error	Must be numeric.	Not numeric.	0177	Invalid Code for Guaranty Agency			
Record-Level Error	Must be reported.	Contains zeroes.	0127	Code for GA is required			
Record-Level Error	Must be same as Guaranty Agency code in Header record.	Guaranty Agency code in Header record differs.	0249	Header GA code and Detail GA code must be equal			
Load-Level Error	Must be valid code from Guaranty Agency Code table.	Invalid Guaranty Agency Code.	0177	Invalid Code for Guaranty Agency			
Load-Level Error	GA is not allowed to report loans that have been <u>assigned to or purchased by ED</u> .	Agency reports on loans <u>assigned to DCS or purchased by ED</u> .	0177	Invalid Code for Guaranty Agency (This error commonly occurs when a loan is returned to a GA but DCS(555) has not updated the loan. Message is suppressed when 927(ECMC) or 555(DCS) is the current holders of the loan. <u>This error also commonly occurs when a GA reports on a loan, without reporting a transfer, that has already been reported by GAS77.</u>)			
Load-Level Error	<u>GAS77 has already accepted this loan.</u>	<u>Reporting GA reported transfer of loan after GAS77 accepted the loan.</u>	<u>0737</u>	<u>Loan has been accepted by 577</u>			
Date Revised		<u>11-23-2008</u>					

Deleted: subrogated
 Deleted: subrogated
 Deleted: .
 Deleted:)

Deleted: 3-1-2005

Code for Servicer							
Loan Identifier	History Kept	Reason-ability	Date Sequence Edit	Type	Size	Position	Field Code
No	Yes	No	No	Numeric	6	326-331	088
Description			Code for current lender servicer of an FFELP loan, if there is one.				
Comments			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Must be a valid Servicer Code. • As a minimum, Guaranty Agencies must collect servicer code information as it stands at the end of each quarter (March 31, June 30, September 30, and December 31). This data must be forwarded to NSLDS before the end of the next quarter. • If more than one servicer has been responsible for a loan within the same quarter, report the servicer responsible for the loan at the end of the quarter. • Must always be filled for serviced loans dated later than July 1, 1995. • Populate if serviced by an ED approved servicer with the valid servicer ID. • Populate if self -serviced and a valid servicer ID has been assigned by ED. • Do not populate if self-serviced and there is not a valid servicer ID available. 				
Part of Event Type			Lender Servicer				
Companion Field(s)			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Linked through event <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Date of Servicer Responsibility (150) 				
Default Value / Use			Report '000000' if loan is not currently assigned to a lender servicer.				
Reporting			Must always be reported if loan is assigned to a lender servicer.				
Edit Level	Verifies	Error	Error No.	Error Message			
Domain-Level Error	Must be numeric.	Isn't numeric.	0182	Invalid Code for Servicer			
Record-Level Error	Must contain a valid code if there is a corresponding value in Date of Servicer Responsibility.	Contains zeroes.	0395	Code for Servicer is required			
Load-Level Error	Must be valid Servicer Code.	Invalid code.	0182	Invalid Code for Servicer			
Date Revised			11-23-2008				

Deleted: Record-Level Error ... [1]

Deleted: 3-28-2005

Record-Level Error	Loan is not transferred to CDDTS-Repayment Services (GA577)	Loan transferred to GA 577	0733	Loan may not be transferred to GA 577
--------------------	---	----------------------------	------	---------------------------------------